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said bill was read the third time and

Pursuant to Standing Order 39 (4), the following three
Questions were made Orders of the House for Returns:

No. 2,075-Mr. Reynolds
1. What was the value of the PAIT grant to Collins

Radio Canada Ltd. of Toronto, Ontario to develop single
side band marine radio?

2. Is Collins Radio Canada Ltd. controlled by share-
holders in the United States?

3. Is the Minister of Industry, Trade and Commerce
aware that the same radio mentioned in Part 1 was
already devaloped and in production by Triton Industries
Ltd. of Richmond, British Columbia, a wholly-owned
Canadian company?

4. Was one of the reasons Collins Radio Canada Ltd.
received their FAIT grant because they have received a
Canadian Coast Guard contract from the Department of
Transport for approximataly two million dollars?

5. For what reason did the government award a con-
tract to Collins Radio Canada Ltd., of Toronto for the
single side band marine radio when Collins had not
devclopod the radio while a Canadian company already
had the item ready for sale?

6. (a) Was a letter dated January 31, 1972 sent by Mr.
J. C. Dobby, Engineering Procurement Officer, Electrical
and Electronics Branch, Division No. 1, Department of
Supply and Services to Mr. W. Courage, Director of Mar-
keting, Triton Industries Ltd. and, if so, what information
was providad concerning the listing of Triton Industries
Ltd. as n potential source of SSB commujnications equip-
ment (b) was Triton Industries Ltd. allowed to tender
and, if not, for what raason?

7. Was a latter dated April 23, 1971, sent by Mr. R. J.
D. Brown, Acting Chief, Purchasas and Contracts, De-
partmant of Transport to Mr. W. Courage and, if so,
what information was providad concarning the listing of
Triton Industries Ltd. as a potential supplier for SSB
communications equipment?

8. Is this a violation of the government tendering proc-
ess and, if so, for what reason?

9. Will the Ministar cancal the original tender and
ra-submit it for bidding?-Sessional Paper No. 291-
2/2,075.

No. 2,255-Mr. Horner (Crowfoot)
What are the names of (a) Govarnor, Bank of Canada

(b) Chairman, Economic Council of Canada (c) Chair-
man, Polymer Corporation (d) Chairman, Air Canada
(e) Chairman, Central Mortgage and Housing Corpora-
tion (f) Chairman, St. Lawrence Saaway Authority
(g) Chairman, CNR (on what date is ha up for retire-
ment) (h) Chairman and Vica-Chairman, National Har-
bours Board (i) Chairman and Vice-Chairman, CBC
(j) Chairman and Vica-Chairman, CRTC (k) Daputy
Minister of Manpowar and Immigration (1) Daputy Min-
ister of National Dafence (m) Chiaf of Dafence Staff
(n) Daputy Minister of National Revenue (o) Director
General, Citizenship Branch (p) Director, Statistics Can-
ada (q) Deputy Minister, Supply and Services (r)
Chairman and Vice-Chairman, CTC and on what date
wera they appointed and for how long?-Sessional Paper
No. 291-2/2,255.


